TIMCO

ENGINEERING .Inc.

August 10, 2022

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7434 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 20145

Subject: Navico Inc’s application for C2PC for their FCC ID: RAYHALO2000
To Whom It May Concern:

We are submitting a request for C2PC for the above referenced FCC Identifier, which was granted on
June 6, 2022.

The original RF Exposure assessment was too conservative and marketing requirements triggered a
more accurate measurement. Therefore, this C2PC comes with the MPE Measurement report, an
updated user manual containing the updated RF Exposure safety distance, revised test reports for Part
80 and 90 with minor clerical updates and an updated tuning procedure which reports the rated output
power.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to let us know.

Regards,

Sharon Hoffman
Agent, Timco Engineering, Inc.

849 NW State Road 45, Newberry, Florida 32669
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